

# THE DIRECTORY OF ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS & ENVIRONMENTAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES IN EGYPT



Western Desert oasis village of El Heiz. Photo Credit: Starr Brainard

Copyright © 2012 - 2016 by United States Environmental Directories, Inc. All rights reserved.

**\* Scroll Down for Directory Listings \***



Cairo in Autumn 2012. Photo Credit: Starr Brainard

# The Directory of Environmental Organizations & Environmental Government Agencies in Egypt

Copyright © 2012 -2016 by United States Environmental Directories, Inc. All rights reserved.  
Copying of all or part of this Web site is prohibited.

## Environmental and Conservation Organizations in Egypt and Related Sites

- ANIMAL AID EGYPT (AAE) - <http://animalaidegypt.yolasite.com>
- ARAB FEDERATION FOR WILDLIFE PROTECTION (AFWP) - [www.afwp.org](http://www.afwp.org)
- ARAB NETWORK FOR ENVIRONMENT & DEVELOPMENT (RAED) - [www.raednetwork.org](http://www.raednetwork.org)
- ARAB OFFICE OF YOUTH & ENVIRONMENT (AOYE) - [www.aoye.org/en/index.html](http://www.aoye.org/en/index.html)
- ASSOCIATION FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE ENVIRONMENT (APE) - [www.ape.org.eg](http://www.ape.org.eg) and [www.ape-egypt.com](http://www.ape-egypt.com)
- BIRDING IN EGYPT - [www.birdinginegypt.com](http://www.birdinginegypt.com)
- BROOKE – EGYPT - [www.thebrooke.org/our-work/our-countries2/egypt/](http://www.thebrooke.org/our-work/our-countries2/egypt/)
- CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND DEVELOPMENT FOR ARAB REGION AND EUROPE (CEDARE) - [www.cedare.int](http://www.cedare.int)
- CENTER OF ORGANIC AGRICULTURE IN EGYPT (COAE) - <http://coae-eg.com>
- CENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (CSD), AMERICAN UNIVERSITY IN CAIRO - <http://www.aucegypt.edu/Sustainability/CSD/Pages/default.aspx>
- DAYMA - <http://dayma.org>
- DEMENA CLIMATE AMBASSADORS - [www.climateambassadors.net](http://www.climateambassadors.net)
- ECO–ETHICS INTERNATIONAL UNION (EEIU), CAIRO CHAPTER [Egypt] - [www.eeiu.org/chapters/cairo](http://www.eeiu.org/chapters/cairo)
- EGYPT SOLAR INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (Egypt-SIA) - [www.solargcc.com/egypt-solar](http://www.solargcc.com/egypt-solar)
- EGYPT WILDLIFE CONSERVATION (EWC) - [http://pets.groups.yahoo.com/group/Egypt\\_Wildlife\\_Conservation/](http://pets.groups.yahoo.com/group/Egypt_Wildlife_Conservation/) and [www.flickr.com/groups/egypt\\_wildlife\\_photographers/](http://www.flickr.com/groups/egypt_wildlife_photographers/)
- EGYPTIAN ASSOCIATION FOR ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT (EAEE) - [www.eaee-eg.com](http://www.eaee-eg.com)
- EGYPTIAN GREEN PARTY - [www.egyptiangreens.com](http://www.egyptiangreens.com) and <http://eg-greens.org> and <http://twitter.com/egyptgreenparty/>
- EGYPTIAN MAU RESCUE ORGANIZATION (EMRO) - <http://emaurescue.org>
- EGYPTIAN SOCIETY OF ANIMAL FRIENDS (ESAF) - [www.esaf.info](http://www.esaf.info)

EGYPTIAN SOCIETY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES (ESES) -

<http://eses-catrina.com>

CATRINA JOURNAL - [www.catrinajournal.com](http://www.catrinajournal.com)

EGYPTIAN SOCIETY FOR MERCY TO ANIMALS (ESMA) - [www.esmaegypt.org](http://www.esmaegypt.org)

EGYPTIAN WIND ENERGY ASSOCIATION (EGWEA) -

<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Egyptian-Wind-Energy-Association/222613527771099>

ENVIRONMENT OF EGYPT, WIKIPEDIA -

[http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Category:Environment\\_of\\_Egypt](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Category:Environment_of_Egypt)

FRIENDS OF ENVIRONMENT & DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION (FEDA) -

[www.fedaeg.com](http://www.fedaeg.com)

GREEN ARM - <http://greenarm.org>

GREENPEACE MEDITERRANEAN [includes Egypt] - [www.greenpeace.org/mediterranean](http://www.greenpeace.org/mediterranean)

HABI CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL RIGHTS (H CER) - [www.hcer.org](http://www.hcer.org)

HURGHADA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION & CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION  
(HEPCA) – CARING FOR THE RED SEA - [www.hepca.com](http://www.hepca.com)

IUCN – CORAL REEF CONSERVATION IN EGYPT -

[https://iucn.org/about/work/programmes/marine/marine\\_our\\_work/qmpp\\_coral\\_reefs/qmpp\\_coral\\_reefs\\_projects/qmpp\\_coral\\_reef\\_conservation\\_egypt/](https://iucn.org/about/work/programmes/marine/marine_our_work/qmpp_coral_reefs/qmpp_coral_reefs_projects/qmpp_coral_reef_conservation_egypt/)

NATURE CONSERVATION EGYPT (NCE) - [www.facebook.com/pages/Nature-Conservation-Egypt-NCE/131002746947143](https://www.facebook.com/pages/Nature-Conservation-Egypt-NCE/131002746947143)

NAWAYA - [www.nawayaegypt.org/Nawaya\\_Egypt/Nawaya.html](http://www.nawayaegypt.org/Nawaya_Egypt/Nawaya.html)

PERMACULTURE EGYPT - [www.permacultureegypt.com](http://www.permacultureegypt.com)

POPULATION COUNCIL, EGYPT OFFICE - [www.popcouncil.org/countries/egypt.asp](http://www.popcouncil.org/countries/egypt.asp)

RED SEA ENVIRONMENTAL CENTRE (RSEC) - [www.redsea-ec.org](http://www.redsea-ec.org)

REGIONAL CENTER FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY  
(RCREEE) - [www.rcreee.org](http://www.rcreee.org)

RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR A SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT (RISE), AMERICAN  
UNIVERSITY IN CAIRO - [www.aucegypt.edu/Sustainability/Rise](http://www.aucegypt.edu/Sustainability/Rise)

SEDA – SOLAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION - <http://seda-eg.com>

SHAGARA - [www.facebook.com/shagaraNGO?ref=ts&fref=ts](https://www.facebook.com/shagaraNGO?ref=ts&fref=ts)

SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANIMAL RIGHTS IN EGYPT (SPARE) -

[www.sparelives.org](http://www.sparelives.org)

SOLAR CITIES [based in Germany but does a lot of work in Egypt] -

<http://solarcities.blogspot.com>

SPIRIT OF YOUTH ASSOCIATION -

[http://garbagedreams.com/downloads/Spirit\\_of\\_Youth\\_Brochure.pdf](http://garbagedreams.com/downloads/Spirit_of_Youth_Brochure.pdf)

SUSTAINABILITY CAMPUS COMMITTEE, AMERICAN UNIVERSITY IN CAIRO -

[www.aucegypt.edu/research/ddc/Pages/Committee.aspx](http://www.aucegypt.edu/research/ddc/Pages/Committee.aspx)

350 EGYPT - [www.facebook.com/350Egypt?fref=ts](http://www.facebook.com/350Egypt?fref=ts)

TORTOISE CARE – THE EGYPTIAN TORTOISE CONSERVATION PROGRAM -  
[www.tortoisetrust.org/quests/tortoisecare/index.html](http://www.tortoisetrust.org/quests/tortoisecare/index.html)

WWF – EGYPT -  
[http://wwf.panda.org/how\\_you\\_can\\_help/live\\_green/travel/on\\_vacation/eco\\_tips/egypt/](http://wwf.panda.org/how_you_can_help/live_green/travel/on_vacation/eco_tips/egypt/)

## Government Environmental and Conservation Agencies in Egypt and Related Sites

**English Language Home Page of Primary Environmental Agency:**  
EGYPTIAN ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AGENCY (EEAA), MINISTRY OF STATE  
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS (MSEA) -  
[www.eeaa.gov.eg/English/main/about.asp](http://www.eeaa.gov.eg/English/main/about.asp)

EGYPTIAN DRUG AUTHORITY (EDA), MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND POPULATION  
- [www.eda.mohealth.gov.eg](http://www.eda.mohealth.gov.eg)

EGYPTIAN ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AGENCY (EEAA), MINISTRY OF STATE  
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS (MSEA) - [www.eeaa.gov.eg](http://www.eeaa.gov.eg)

EGYPTIAN METEOROLOGICAL AUTHORITY (EMA) - [www.ema.gov.eg](http://www.ema.gov.eg)

EGYPTIAN NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL LIBRARY (ENAL) - <http://nile.enal.sci.eg>

EGYPTIAN NATIONAL OCEANOGRAPHIC DATA CENTER (ENODC) - [www.nodc-egypt.org](http://www.nodc-egypt.org)

EGYPT'S NATIONAL PARKS, EGYPT TOURISM AUTHORITY -  
[http://en.egypt.travel/sub\\_product/index/egypts-national-parks](http://en.egypt.travel/sub_product/index/egypts-national-parks)

ENVIRONMENT, EGYPTIAN GOVERNMENT SERVICES PORTAL -  
[www.egypt.gov.eg/english/General/Environment.aspx](http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/General/Environment.aspx)

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES RESEARCH DIVISION, NATIONAL RESEARCH  
CENTRE (NRC) - <http://www.nrc.sci.eg/nrc/div.php?id=5>

HOLDING COMPANY FOR WATER AND WASTE WATER (HCWW) -  
[www.hcww.com.eg](http://www.hcww.com.eg)

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND LAND RECLAMATION - [www.agr-egypt.gov.eg](http://www.agr-egypt.gov.eg)

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND POPULATION - [www.mohealth.gov.eg](http://www.mohealth.gov.eg)

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES AND IRRIGATION - [www.mwri.gov.eg](http://www.mwri.gov.eg)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF OCEANOGRAPHY AND FISHERIES - [www.niof.sci.eg](http://www.niof.sci.eg)

NATIONAL WATER RESEARCH CENTER (NWRC) - [www.nwrc-egypt.org](http://www.nwrc-egypt.org)

NEW & RENEWABLE ENERGY AUTHORITY (NREA), MINISTRY OF ELECTRICITY &  
ENERGY - [www.nrea.gov.eg](http://www.nrea.gov.eg)

# News & Articles on the Egyptian Environment

## Environmental News

SCIENCE [includes environmental articles], EGYPT INDEPENDENT -  
[www.egyptindependent.com/echannel/189](http://www.egyptindependent.com/echannel/189)

## Articles on Egyptian Environmental and Conservation Issues

THE ARAB SPRING WAS HIBERNATING IN EGYPT'S GREEN PARTY -  
[www.greenprophet.com/2012/01/arab-spring-egypt-green-party/](http://www.greenprophet.com/2012/01/arab-spring-egypt-green-party/)

ENDANGERED SPECIES: EGYPT'S MEDICINAL PLANTS, EGYPT INDEPENDENT -  
[www.egyptindependent.com/news/endangered-species-egypts-medicinal-plants](http://www.egyptindependent.com/news/endangered-species-egypts-medicinal-plants)

ENDANGERED SPECIES: EGYPT'S VULTURES, EGYPT INDEPENDENT -  
[www.egyptindependent.com/news/endangered-species-egypts-vultures](http://www.egyptindependent.com/news/endangered-species-egypts-vultures)

ENDANGERED SPECIES: EGYPT'S WILD CATS, EGYPT INDEPENDENT -  
[www.egyptindependent.com/news/endangered-species-egypts-wild-cats](http://www.egyptindependent.com/news/endangered-species-egypts-wild-cats)

KILLER NOISE AND AIR POLLUTION IN EGYPT, AUTO ARABIA -  
[www.autoarabia.org/articles/197/](http://www.autoarabia.org/articles/197/)

NILE DEBATE EMPHASIZES CONSERVATION, WATER SHARING – VOICE OF AMERICA -  
[www.voanews.com/content/upstream-vs-downstream-the-nile-basin-initiative-118079584/157700.html](http://www.voanews.com/content/upstream-vs-downstream-the-nile-basin-initiative-118079584/157700.html)

## Nile Basin Initiative & Nile Information System

Nile Basin Initiative (NBI)

[www.nilebasin.org](http://www.nilebasin.org)

Nile Information System (Nile – IS)

<http://nileis.nilebasin.org>

## Geography and People

Egypt, Geography, The Encyclopedia of Earth

[www.eoearth.org/article/Egypt?topic=49460](http://www.eoearth.org/article/Egypt?topic=49460)

Egypt, The World Factbook, U. S. Central Intelligence Agency

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/eg.html>

## Maps and other Information

Map of Egypt, HRW World Atlas

[http://go.hrw.com/atlas/norm\\_hm/egypt.htm](http://go.hrw.com/atlas/norm_hm/egypt.htm)

Middle East [including map], Wikipedia

[http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Middle\\_East](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Middle_East)

### **Weather Forecasts and Current Satellite Views of Egypt**

Egyptian Meteorological Authority

[www.ema.gov.eg](http://www.ema.gov.eg)

Egypt Weather Map, OpenWeather.com

[www.weatherforecastmap.com/egypt/](http://www.weatherforecastmap.com/egypt/)

Egypt Satellite, AccuWeather.com

<http://www.accuweather.com/en/eg/national/satellite>

Middle East Satellite, AccuWeather.com

<http://www.accuweather.com/en/middle-east/satellite>

Europe/Africa: Infrared Satellite Disc [Planetary View]

NOAA Satellite & Information Service, USA

[www.goes.noaa.gov/FULLDISK/GMIR.JPG](http://www.goes.noaa.gov/FULLDISK/GMIR.JPG)

### **Related Environmental Directories**

**THE DIRECTORY OF ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS & ENVIRONMENTAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES IN THE MIDDLE EAST -**

[www.earthdirectory.net/middleeast](http://www.earthdirectory.net/middleeast)

**THE DIRECTORY OF ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS & ENVIRONMENTAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES IN AFRICA -**

[www.earthdirectory.net/africa](http://www.earthdirectory.net/africa)

**THE DIRECTORY OF ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCIES IN IRAN -**

[www.earthdirectory.net/iran](http://www.earthdirectory.net/iran)

Most Recent Modification to this Directory: September 2, 2015

**Copyright © 2012 - 2016 by United States Environmental Directories, Inc.  
All rights reserved.**